From: s9(2)(a) (MEA)

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 11:36 a.m,

To: FANZ s9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Import of phosphate rock from Western Sahara

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi s9(2)(a),

Thanks for the phone conversation earlier. I am glad to hear that you're receiving
independent legal advice recognising the 2002 UN legal opinion on the questJQn of

Western Saharan natural resources, and its stipulations about the need for\ é\Sahrawn /
people to benefit from any resources extracted from Western Sah(a}:a\\ N _,_“-.‘::\ff" ((’p
With regards to the UN process on Western Sahara, the manda’t&forthe UN MlSSlAﬂ/fgf_
the Referendum in Western Sahara (MINURSO) will exp{r‘e’on\BO*Aprll 2015 1:{1 th‘eweeks
preceding this, the UN Security Council will recewé bhe 9eport of theSecretary-General
on Western Sahara. Following this, Council memb\ei\rs ‘wH'I hav,e/cgﬁst}itatfo’ns on

MINURSO, and have an opportunity to extehd the\Mlssxon s\mandateffor a further period.
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More mformatlon can be found”enihgé MINURSQ’WébsPeé >”
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From: FANZ s9(2)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 December 2014 9:01 a.m.

To: s9(2)(a) (MEA)

Cc: HORNE, Stuart (MEA); LANGLEY, Jeff (MEA)

Subject: RE: Import of phosphate rock from Western Sahara

Hello s9(2)(a)
Thanks for getting in touch. If you were able to meet with us around 9.30 am on

Tuesday 9 December that would be much appreciated. Would that work from your
perspective?

I don’t think we need a long conversation(perhaps 15 min) but Ltzwould"be good to ( 'rP : \
review where things are at with the Western Sahara issue from, an\ MFAT perspecﬁwe and
perhaps review the nature of the correspondence between \FAT SADR and Morocco

By way of some background, the fertiliser mdustry has i‘ecelved 1hdependent Iegal advice
that there are no New Zealand or mternationa! [egal or regufatory barrrers to the import
of rock phosphate into New Zealand from Western Sahara aﬂd that 0OCP's operations in
Western Sahara meet the requrrements of- mternatlonai !aw in particular the relevant
Resolutions of the Security« Counul,and the General Assembly of the United Nations that
the trade in resources 1s’done m a mannar conssstent with the needs, interests and
wishes of the Iocal people ’ AN

FANZ member cempanles cont:nue to exercise due diligence on this issue and have
sought and contmue t@ receive. a varlety of information from OCP on their business
pchtmés, mcludmg Key mdrcators on their community investments, such as the building
of' healthcare centres and schools. FANZ member companies are also working with OCP

|
to ensure they fo!iow a robust and auditable annual reporting process.

.,-',i:__'_In_'th'e"rﬁeantime, the fertiliser industry wishes to continue to liaise with MFAT on the

\ l-._”\géﬁe'ral issue of trade in natural resources with Western Sahara to ensure our opinions

“—and advice on the matter are aligned and to seek your assistance to monitor any
developments internationally.

Kind regards, s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a) / FERTILISER ASSOCIATION / s9(2)(a)
s9(2)(a)

The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated

Level 2, Ballinger Building, 58 Victoria Street, Wellington 6011

PO Box 11519, Manners Street Central, Wellington 6142

visit our website at:  www.fertiliser.org.nz
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This email message and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the addressee(s) named above.

The information it contains may be confidential and may be legally privileged. Unauthorised use of

the message, or the information it contains, may be unlawful. If you have received this message by
mistake please call the sender immediately on 64 4 473 6552 or notify us by return email and

erase the original message and attachments. Thank you. The Fertiliser Association of—New Zealand
accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments i(ftgtraﬁsmlsswn (}

from the office. //S @
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From: s9(2)(a) (MEA)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 June 2014 12:19 p.m.

To: FANZ s9(2)(a)

Cc: RILEY, Barney (MEA/LGL/TLU)

Subject: RE: Import of phosphate rock from Western Sahara

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Kia ora s9(2)(a),

Not a problem, and thank you for inviting us to come along and speak to yﬂu about the
issue. O

As mentioned at our meeting, if you are wanting to quote the Mlnlstry s advnce ygu
should base it on the Ministry’s formal advice available on our web5|te We'are not ira
position to provide you with legal advice, or prowde you w1th 2 copy of- our mternal legal
advice, as this would require the waiver of legal professmnal pnwiege (somethmg only
the Attorney General can do on behalf of the, Crown) “If you are wéntmg to reflect legal
advice in the statement, you could refer' to tha UN legal opmron or source your own legal
advice. In addition, if you wanted-to note that there are na tegulatory barriers to the
import of phosphate into NZ fmm WEStern Sahara, you \eould do so (this is just a
statement of fact). -

above AN

Kmd Regards

\ 89( 2)(a)
_“Pélicy officer
Middle East and Africa Division (MEA)
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Aorere

s9(2)(a) www.nzunsc.govinz
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HOLDING STATEMENT — NOT FOR RELEASE

27 November 2014
FANZ affirms position on Western Sahara . e
AY .I"- \ \ ) .‘. \'\_
///\: ,\. ' : AN l' 1) WV
The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand (FANZ) is aware of the corigglex andjong rurmmé tgrnterrai
( dispute in the non-self-governing territory of Western Sa hara \ { N < .\_ .,\ (

FANZ member companies import a portion of the rockp ate us’ed in Né Iand for the
manufacture of fertilisers from Office Chérifien deSPh phates SA OQP)‘ \a\Momecan state-owned
company that mines phosphate rock from a n{Jmhexﬁfs&s mclsamg the Bpu Craa mine in Western

Sahara. ) § DN

P o ﬁ\
FANZ has received expert mdepenﬂent\legpl advice that\there are’no New Zealand or international
legal or regulatory barner trﬁport of roekpt{oslahatefinto New Zealand from Western Sahara
and that OCP’s opera i\ ?w/g‘stern Sah*.irfa\n’\ee‘c/the’ requirements of international law, in
particular the reiq/an soh.utlons a(th\e Securlty Council and the General Assembly of the United
Nations that ‘the t\@é resourcés%dqné\in a manner consistent with the needs, interests and
wus,hes\off 11e o/\l peopl

Pl /W !

\_ N
FANZ mé’mbeoea?n\aap‘iés\cbntmue to exercise due diligence on this issue and have sought and
contln}w‘r‘e&elye a/varlety of information from OCP on their business practices, including key
lndltatOFS,EJ\J their community investments, such as the building of healthcare centres and schools.

&’ /—FA rhember companies are working with OCP to ensure they follow a robust and auditable annual
(__ \ r)e[b ing process.

FANZ continues to liaise with the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade on the issue of trade in
natural resources with Western Sahara and to monitor any developments internationally.

ENDS

The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand incorporated
Level 2, Ballinger Building, 58 Victoria Street, Welli ington 6011
PO Box 11518, Manners Street Central, Wellington 6142
Telephone: 04 473 6552 Facsimile: 04 473 6551 Email: info@fertitiser.org.nz Website: www . fertiliser.org.nz



Background
The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand

The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand (FANZ) is a trade association representing the New Zealand
manufacturers of superphosphate and nitrogen fertilisers. FANZ has two member companies —
Ballance Agri-Nutrients Ltd and Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-operative Ltd. Both of these companies are
farmer owned co-operatives with some 45,000 farmer shareholders between them. FANZ member
companies supply over 98 per cent of all fertiliser used in New Zealand. This represents a $2 billion
share of the market.

To promote good management practices, FANZ and its member companies develop training
programmes, codes of practice and industry information fact sheets. They fund research, partner
with government on research and development projects and work closely with other organisations
in the agricultural sector on industry-good issues. Industry research:and development spending
exceeds $16 million per annum. This includes funding for the OVERSEER® nutrient management tool.

FANZ supports and encourages an environmentally respon51ble science-based. appreach to nutriept
management and its regulation. FANZ member companies provnde pre@cﬁs’%{bat arecritical to- New__-.__.,\
Zealand farming systems along with research that supports both en\\
farming practices and government’s export growth agenda. FANZ |s mflue ial across all\agncultural
sectors, including dairy, sheep, beef, arable and hortlculture AN N> A

” - | - p— \ i \-\ oy \
More information about FANZ can be found on the websnte\ at»wWw.'fertiiisé:r.é‘rgiln_z___ et

Further information N\Y ,-) \
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